UNITED
NATIONS E

. . Distr.
Economic and Social GENERAL

Council E/ ON. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 34
7 Novenber 1996

ENGLI SH
Oiginal: FRENCH

COWM SSI ON ON HUMAN RI GHTS

SUB- COMM SSI ON ON PREVENTI ON OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AND
PROTECTI ON OF M NORI TI ES

Forty-ei ghth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 34t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Thursday, 29 August 1996, at 10 a.m

Chai rman: M. EIDE

CONTENTS
CONSI DERATI ON OF THE FUTURE WORK OF THE SUB- COWM SSI ON

CONS| DERATI ON OF DRAFT RESCLUTI ONS AND DECI SI ONS RELATI NG TO AGENDA | TEMS 13,
17, 15, 3 AND 4 (conti nued)

This record is subject to correction

Corrections should be subnitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a menorandum and al so i ncorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Ceneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the
Sub- Conmi ssion at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum
to be issued shortly after the end of the session

GE. 96- 13971 (E)



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 34
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10.10 a.m

CONSI DERATI ON CF THE FUTURE WORK OF THE SUB- COVM SSI ON (agenda item 21)

1. The CHAI RMAN announced the proposed make-up of the four pre-sessiona
wor ki ng groups:

Whrki ng Group on Conmuni cati ons

Africa: Yi mer
Moonu (Al ternate)
Asi a: Fan Guoxi ang

Zhong Shukong (Al ternate)

Diaz Uribe
Fi x Zamudi o (Al ternate)

Latin Anrerica:

West ern Eur ope: Pal | ey

Bossuyt (Alternate)

s§ S5 S5 §F%

East ern Eur ope: M. Ram shvili

Whrki ng Group on 1 ndi genous Popul ati ons

Africa: M. Quissé
Asi a: M. Hat ano

M. Yokota (Alternate)
Latin Anerica: M. Al fonso Martinez

M. Bengoa (Alternate)
West ern Eur ope: Ms. Daes

M. Weissbrodt (Alternate)

East ern Eur ope: M. Bout kevitch

Working Goup on Mnorities

Africa: Khal i |
Mehedi (Al ternate)
Asi a: Ali Khan

El-Hajjé (Alternate)

Latin Anerica: Bengoa
Al fonso Martinez (Al ternate)

West ern Eur ope: Ei de

= 5 53 33 3%

East ern Eur ope: Cher ni chenko



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 34
page 3

Wirking Goup on Contenporary Forns of Sl avery

Africa: Ms. Warzazi
Ms. Gnannesia (Al ternate)
Asi a: M. El-Hajjé
M. Ali Khan (Al ternate)
Latin Anerica: M. Lindgren Alves
Ms. Ferriol Echevarria (Al ternate)
West ern Eur ope: M. Bossuyt
Ms. McDougall (Al ternate)
East ern Eur ope: M. Maxi m
2. The CHAI RMAN said he took it that the Sub-Conmm ssion approved those
proposal s.
3. It was so decided.

CONS| DERATI ON OF DRAFT RESCLUTI ONS AND DECI SI ONS RELATI NG TO AGENDA | TEMS 13,
17, 15, 3 AND 4 (conti nued)

Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.18 (International peace and security as
an essential condition for the enjoynment of human rights, above all the right
to life) (continued)

4, Ms. PALLEY said that after consulting the other sponsors of the draft
resol uti on under consideration, with the exception of M. Yiner, she had
succeeded in drafting a conpronise text for the penultinmate preanbul ar
paragraph. The phrase followi ng the word “with” would be del eted and repl aced

by: “principles of international human rights and hunmanitarian | aw’
5. Ms. GAANMVESI A proposed, to avoid repetition with the first preanbul ar
par agraph, to anend the penultinmate preanbul ar paragraph to read: “Convinced

that the production, sale and use of such weapons are inconpatible with the
pronotion and protection of international peace and security”, the ultimte
obj ective being to pronote peace and security in the world.

6. Ms. PALLEY pointed out that the first preanbul ar paragraph was a genera
statenment, whereas in the penultimate preanbul ar paragraph, the Sub-Conmi ssion
formul ated an opi ni on, which should appear in the draft. She suggested that
the text proposed by Ms. Gnannesi a should constitute a new paragraph, to be

pl aced at the end of the preanble.

7. M. YIMER noted that, under United Nations term nology, one spoke of
pronoti ng and keeping, not protecting, international peace and security.

8. Ms. GMNMESI A endorsed Ms. Palley' s suggestion and M. Yinmer’'s
anmendnent .



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 34
page 4

9. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ, taking up Ms. Palley's first proposal, said that
it would be preferable to speak of “principles of international humanitarian
l aw and principles of the international |aw of human rights” rather than
“principles of international human rights and humanitarian | aw’

10. M. MEHEDI said that in order to make it clear that human rights nust be
respected both in tine of peace and in tinme of war, he proposed the follow ng
wording: “the principles of international human rights | aw’

11. M. BOSSUYT expressed a preference for the text proposed by

M. Al fonso Martinez, because it referred both to the principles of

i nternational human rights law and to the principles of internationa
hurmani tari an | aw. However, he was not so sure that the Sub-Commi ssion was
conpetent to address those questions.

12. M. CHERNI CHENKO called for a vote on the draft resolution, regardl ess
of its form For his part, he would abstain, because he could not support a
text concerning questions which did not fall within the Sub-Conmm ssion’s
nandat e.

13. Ms. PALLEY, after consulting M. Mehedi, suggested the follow ng text:
“are inconpatible with the principles of international human rights,
i nternational human rights law and international humanitarian | aw

14. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ and M. YIMER said that they did not understand
what was neant by “principles of international human rights”.

15. M. MEHEDI proposed sinply to say: “the production, sale and use of
such weapons are inconpatible with international human rights | aw

16. M. WE| SSBRODT sai d that consultations had been held very briefly that
norni ng on the draft resol ution under consideration and that unfortunately the
vi ews of the sponsors had not all been taken into account. For his part, he
had a nunber of amendnents to propose.

17. The CHAI RVAN suggested that the sponsors of the draft resolution should
hol d further consultations.

18. Ms. PALLEY said that it had been very difficult to hold serious
consultations in the past few days. After many difficulties, she had
succeeded in reaching an agreenent on the draft resolution earlier that

nmorni ng. Unfortunately, one of the new sponsors had then decided to propose
anot her anmendnent to the draft. Certain sponsors, and one in particular,
wanted to water down the draft resolution, fearing that it mght be used
agai nst a super-Power which enpl oyed the weapons in question. She formally
requested that debate on the draft resolution should be closed.

19. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ said that if the debate were closed, M. Wi ssbrodt
woul d not even be able to submt his amendnments orally.

20. M. WEI SSBRODT said that, in a desire to conpronise, he had agreed
bef ore the begi nning of the neeting to using the phrase “principles of
i nternational human rights law and of international humanitarian [aw and to



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 34
page 5

wi t hdrawi ng his anmendnents. The word “principles”, although not entirely
acceptabl e in his opinion, neverthel ess toned down consi derably the wording
proposed earlier. To assert that the production, sale and use of such weapons
were inconpatible with international human rights [aw and internationa

hurmani tarian | aw was to nake an untrue statenent, fromthe point of view of
both the facts and the | aw

21. The CHAI RMAN asked M. Wi ssbrodt to speak only on the notion to close
t he debate.

22. M. WEI SSBRODT poi nted out that an agreenment had been negotiated and
that that agreement had been broken. Now he was being deprived of the right
to take the floor or propose anendnents. That was not fair

23. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ said he was al so opposed to closing the debate
There was no reason to bar M. Wissbrodt from presenting his amendnents
orally.

24, The CHAI RMAN, while conceding that that was not how the notion to cl ose
debat e was supposed to be used, said that the procedure had to be respected.
He put the nmotion to a vote.

25. The notion to close the debate was carried by 13 votes to 6,
with 3 abstentions.

26. The CHAIRVAN invited the menbers of the Sub-Conmission to vote on draft
resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.18, as orally anmended, i.e. with the new

par agraph proposed by Ms. Gnannesia and the amendnent to replace the end of
the sixth preanbul ar paragraph by “with international human rights | aw and

i nternational humanitarian | aw

27. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.18, as orally anended, was adopted
by 15 votes to 1, with 8 abstentions.

28. M. WE| SSBRODT said that he would not have stood in the way of consensus
if the draft resolution had nerely nentioned nucl ear, chemical and biol ogi ca
weapons, the only ones recognized by the international comunity as being
weapons of nass, indiscrimnate destruction. Unfortunately, other weapons had
been added, which were not of the sane nature as the above-nenti oned ones and
whi ch were not inconpatible with international |aw, human rights |aw or

i nternational humanitarian law. Such a confusion was unacceptabl e and
denonstrated the Sub-Conmission’s |ack of expertise in the area.

29. M. LINDGREN ALVES, speaking in explanation of vote after the vote, said
that he had abstai ned not because he did not share the concerns of the draft
resolution s sponsors but because, in his view, the draft resolution would be
totally ineffective. It was difficult to inagine, for exanple, that
Covernments contenplating the use of weapons of mass destruction would
willingly agree to provide the Secretary-Ceneral with information on such
weapons.




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 34
page 6

30. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ, speaking in explanation of vote, said that he had
abst ai ned because he did not know enough about the question of weapons, which
shoul d be di scussed froma technical point of viewin bodies that were
conpetent on the subject.

31. Ms. GAMNMESI A said that she did not share M. Lindgren Alves' pessimsm
and sincerely hoped that States would abide by the principles set forth in the
resol ution.

32. M. GUISSE said he did not contest the rel evance of the |egal and
techni cal argunents raised by the previous speakers. However, the weapons
referred to in the resolution clained hundreds of thousands of victins, in
particular in the countries of the third world, and the Sub-Commi ssion was
duty-bound to help put an end to that tragedy.

Draft resolutions relating to agenda item 17 (conti nued)

Draft resolution E/CN. 4/ Sub.2/1996/L.25/Rev.1 (Prevention of discrimnation
and protection of mnorities)

33. Ms. DAES said that all the anendnments proposed by the experts concerned
had been included in the revised version of draft resolution L.25, and she
t herefore proposed that it should be adopted wi thout a vote.

34. The CHAI RMAN i nforned the Sub- Commission that M. Joinet, M. Quissé,
M. Maxi mand Ms. Gaannesi a had joined the draft resolution's sponsors and
that M. Weissbrodt had replaced Ms. MDougall as a sponsor.

35. Draft Resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.25/Rev.1 was adopted without a
vot e.

Draft resolutions relating to agenda item 15 (conti nued)

Draft resolution E/CN. 4/ Sub.2/1996/L.53 (United Nations Voluntary Trust Fund
on Contenporary Forns of Slavery)

36. The CHAIRVAN i nforned the Sub-Conmission that Ms. Daes, M. Diaz Ui be,
M. El-Hajjé, M. Joinet, M. Maximand M. Mehedi had joined the draft
resol ution s sponsors.

37. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.53 was adopted without a vote.
Draft resolutions and decisions relating to agenda item 3 (continued)

Draft decision E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.30 (Methods of work of the Sub-Conmi ssion)
38. The CHAIRMAN i nformed the Sub-Conmmi ssion that M. Al fonso Martinez,

M. Diaz Uibe, M. Joinet, M. Maxim M. Mehedi, M. Monu and Ms. Grannesi a
had joi ned the draft decision’s sponsors.

39. Draft decision E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.30 was adopted without a vote.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 34
page 7

Draft decision E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.37 (Reformof the work of the
Sub- Comi ssi on)

40. M. LINDGREN ALVES, sponsor of the draft decision, proposed the
insertion of the following words at the end: *“and of those cases in which the
studies or reports are specificially reconmended by a conpetent working group
of the Sub- Conmi ssion”

41. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ, supported by Ms. MBONU, endorsed the draft

deci sion. Next year, he hoped to cooperate with other experts on drawing up a
wor ki ng docunent 1isting possible subjects for a report or study. The

Sub- Comi ssi on ni ght thus choose in advance which of those topics should be
given priority.

42, M. JO NET supported the draft decision and al so the proposal by
M. Alfonso Martinez on drawing up a list of subjects for possible studies.

43. Ms. PALLEY opposed the draft decision. Having conducted too many

st udi es, the Sub-Conmi ssion would go to the opposite extreme by decidi ng not
to recommend any new study to the Conmi ssion on Hunan Rights. Conducting
studies was the main task of an expert, and by restricting their nunber, the
Sub- Comi ssion night well furnish additional argunents to those who wanted to
abol i sh that body. However, she did not deny the need to set priorities with
regard to such studies.

44, M. LINDGREN ALVES said that that restriction did not apply to the
current session. He, too, was convinced of the overriding inportance of
studi es, but hoped to restrict their nunber so that the experts had tine to
consi der themin depth.

45, M. EL-HAJJE said that the Sub-Commission was not enpowered to restrict,
on its own initiative, the nunmber of studies that it conducted. In his view,
such a decision fell within the conpetence of the Commi ssion on Human Ri ghts
Consequently, it was not for the Sub-Conmi ssion to state its position on the
draft deci sion.

46. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ suggested that, in conformity with rule 54 of its
rul es of procedure, the Sub-Conmi ssion should vote on whether it was conpetent
to adopt the draft decision before it.

47, By 21 votes to 1, the Sub-Comnmission declared itself conpetent to
express its position on draft decision E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L. 37.

48. M. JONET and M. GUI SSE asked for the draft decision to be put to a
vot e.

49, Draft decision E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.37 was adopted by 18 votes to 3,
with 2 abstentions.

Draft decision E/CN 4/Sub.2/1996/L.41 (Methods of work of the Sub-Conmi ssion)

50. Draft decision E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.41 was adopted without a vote.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 34
page 8

Draft decision E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.42 (Methods of work of the Sub-Conmi ssion
regarding item 6)

51. M. JO NET proposed inserting the followi ng words at the end of the
draft text: “except in exceptional circunstances”; he would join the sponsors
of the draft if his amendnent was accepted. It was inportant to nake
provision for machinery to address serious human rights violations conmitted
bet ween the end of the Commi ssion’s session and the begi nning of the

Sub- Conmi ssion’ s sessi on.

52. M. LINDGREN ALVES said that he could agree to an amendnent al ong those
lines and proposed the followi ng wording: “unless any new and very grave
event occurs in the intervening period”.

53. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ asked the sponsors not to request a vote on the
draft but sinply to present it as a thought on how t he Sub- Conm ssion m ght,
at its next session, consider agenda item 6.

54, M. CHERNI CHENKO sai d he did not object to the amendnent proposed by
M. Lindgren Alves. The aimof the draft was sinply to avoid redundancy
bet ween t he Sub- Conmi ssion and the Commi ssi on on Human Ri ghts.

55. M. BOSSUYT said that he was not opposed to the amendnent proposed by
M. Lindgren Alves, but preferred the draft’'s initial wording. The purpose of
the text was not to solve all problens which arose during the consideration of
agenda item6, but to nmake it easier to deal with that itemat the forty-ninth
session. The point was to apply to the public procedure the sanme rules as
those used in the confidential procedure for considering conmunications on
violations of human rights and fundanental freedons.

56. Ms. PALLEY said that she would also like to retain the idea of allow ng
t he Sub- Conmi ssion to consider serious situations arising after the |atest
session of the Commi ssion.

57. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ said that he was prepared to agree to the draft if
it was retained inits initial form w thout being anended, because that woul d
open a new discussion on criteria for defining the seriousness of a hunman
rights violation.

58. M. KHALIL said that the initial text of the draft was fully in keeping
wi th the Sub-Comm ssion’s objective of avoiding redundancy with the
Conmi ssi on.

59. M. HATANO proposed inserting the followi ng phrase at the end of the
text: “unless the Sub-Conmi ssion decides otherw se in exceptional cases of
ener gency”.

60. Ms. GANMESI A and Ms. MBONU expressed doubts as to the utility of the
draft.

61. Ms. WARZAZI said that she understood the spirit in which M. Joinet had
proposed his anmendnent. But the procedure under which the Sub-Conmi ssion
adopted a resolution on a serious situation in a particular country -



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 34
page 9

submitting it to the Commi ssion on Human Rights several nonths |ater - was not
sati sfactory. Thousands of hunan bei ngs ni ght have been nurdered in the
neantime. Consequently, the Sub-Conm ssion nust be able to adopt a resolution
on an urgent situation and transmit it directly to the General Assenbly.

62. M. EL-HAJJE, citing rule 50 of the rules of procedure, asked for the
debate to be cl osed.

63. M. JONET said that, in order to help the discussions nove ahead, he
woul d wi t hdraw hi s amendnent.

64. M. BOSSUYT said that, in serious situations, the Chairnman of the
Sub- Commi ssion still had the possibility of naking a statenent.

65. M. CHERNI CHENKO said that, as currently worded, the text of the draft
did not rule out intercession by the Sub-Commi ssion in cases of serious human
ri ghts violations.

66. The CHAIRVAN invited the Sub-Commission to vote on the draft decision in
its initial form

67. Draft decision E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.42 was adopted by 19 votes to 3,
with 2 abstentions.

68. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ, speaking in explanation of vote after the vote,
said that he had voted in favour of the draft decision, bearing in mnd the
reservations that he had expressed earlier. The Sub-Conmi ssion should review
the draft decision’s content at the forty-ninth session in the framework of
agenda item 6.

Draft resolutions and decisions relating to agenda item4

Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1996/L.21 (Discrinination in the context of
hurman i munodefi ci ency virus (H V) or acquired i nmune deficiency syndrone
(AIDS))

69. The CHAI RMAN i nformed the Sub-Conmission that M. Bengoa
M. Fix Zanudi o and Ms. McDougall had joined the draft resolution’s sponsors

70. Ms. GAANMVESI A said that the draft resolution was particularly inportant,
because nmany peopl e throughout the world were suffering fromthat ill ness.
However, she had serious reservations about the enuneration of “disadvantaged
persons” in the fourth preanbul ar paragraph and operative paragraph 3. She
wonder ed whether it was a good idea to address, on the same |evel, wonen,

chil dren, indigenous peoples, mnorities, refugees and migrants, on the one
hand, and sex workers, nen who were honosexual, injecting drug users and
prisoners, on the other. |In her view, that enunmeration should be del eted,
especially as it mght not be exhaustive: a new category of disadvantaged
persons might energe at a later date.

71. M. EL-HAJJE said that the draft resolution s sponsors were concerned by
the spread of the illness and by the situation of disadvantaged persons, who
were nore vul nerable. He could, however, agree to the deletion of that



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 34
page 10

enuneration in operative paragraph 3 provided that it was retained in the
fourth preanmbul ar paragraph. Like it or not, the persons referred to were
real |y di sadvantaged in that area

72. M. JONET said that all studies conducted by WHO UN Al DS and ot her
bodi es showed that the groups referred to in the draft were vul nerable from
the point of view of AIDS. However, as a conprom se solution, he suggested
that M. El-Hajjé s proposal mght be suppl enented by anending the phrase in
guestion in the fourth preanbul ar paragraph to read: “such as, on the one
hand, wonen, children, indigenous peoples, mnorities, refugees and m grants
and, on the other, nen who are honosexual, as well as sex workers, injecting
drug users and prisoners ...”

73. M. LINDGREN ALVES said that he did not object to that amendnent, but
found it surprising. Although he considered it normal not to conceal reality,
he did not see why the di sadvant aged persons concerned should be classified in
three categories. That seened discrimnatory. Mreover, the Sub-Conm ssion
had already had a similar discussion at its forty-seventh session, and there
woul d be much to gain fromnot repeating it at the current one. The

Sub- Comi ssi on should confine itself to giving the sane attention to al
persons suffering fromthat ill ness.

74. M. GUISSE said that he was also in favour of deleting the enuneration
in question both in the fourth preanbul ar paragraph and in operative
paragraph 3 in order to avoid giving offence to persons belonging to certain
cul tures.

75. Ms. McDOUGALL agreed with M. Lindgren Alves. The Sub-Conmi ssion nust
remain faithful to its principles and conbat all forns of discrimnation. The
sol e purpose of the draft resolution was to urge States to offer protection to
and treatnent for all those who suffered. Mreover, the fourth preanbul ar

par agraph was an exact replica of the third preanbul ar paragraph of

resol ution 1995/ 21 on the sane subject, which the Sub-Conm ssi on had adopted
by consensus at its forty-seventh session. For that reason, she supported the
proposal by M. El-Hajjé to delete the enuneration in operative paragraph 3
but suggested that it should be replaced by the follow ng phrase: “in
particular with respect to persons suffering from di sadvant aged soci o- economi ¢
or legal status.”

76. Ms. WARZAZI said the fact that indigenous peoples, mnorities, refugees
and m grants appeared in the enunerati on posed a serious problem Some
peopl e, notably on the extrene right, would hasten to conclude that the

Sub- Conmi ssion had confirmed their assertion that mgrant workers were likely
to spread AIDS. Furthernore, according to the fourth preanbul ar paragraph,
the groups cited in the enunerati on were di sadvant aged because they | acked the
full enjoynent of their fundanental rights, whereas in her opinion, the rights
of honmpbsexual s were in general particularly well defended and respected.

77. Ms. MBONU asked where the statistics had been taken from which had been
used by the draft resolution’s sponsors to identify the groups which appeared
in the enuneration in question. The draft resolution gave the inpression that
victins of AIDS only came from anong the poorest; yet A DS and poverty were
unr el at ed.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1996/ SR. 34
page 11

78. Ms. GAANMESI A said she al so had reservati ons about the sixth preanbul ar
par agr aph, which seened to suggest that all wonmen were likely to becone ill
with Al DS.

79. Ms. DAES said that the disputed listing in the fourth paragraph and
operative paragraph 3 should be deleted, but in the latter case it should be
repl aced by the phrase proposed by Ms. MDougall .

80. M. JO NET pointed out that nothing in the draft resolution supported an
i nference that only the poorest were likely to be infected with AIDS. The
Sub- Conmi ssi on shoul d not enbark upon an ethical or ideological discussion on
the question. It was a fact that certain groups were nore vul nerabl e than
others, and that constituted an injustice. The draft resolution s sponsors
had been in contact with many del egati ons, including observers fromcountries
concerned by that problem Consequently, he proposed retaining the
enuneration in question, anmended as he had suggested, in the fourth preanbul ar
par agr aph, subject to the deletion of the phrase “to the |lack of ful

enj oynment of their fundamental rights and” and taking into account

Ms. Warzazi's observations; in operative paragraph 3, on the other hand, it
shoul d be del eted and replaced by the phrase proposed by Ms. MDougall. In
his view, that was a bal anced sol ution, because it was essential to avoid
giving the inmpression that the draft constituted a retreat fromthe resol ution
whi ch the Sub- Conmi ssion had adopted on the subject at its previous session

The neeting rose at 1.05 p.m




